
719 Griswold Suite 250 ~ Detroit, MI 48226 ~ Phone  (313) 965-6750 ~ Fax (313) 965-6743 

website:  www.ramconstructionservices.com 

“An Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

 

 

 

 

 

July 5, 2022 

 
Barton Malow Company 

26500 American Drive 

Southfield, Michigan 48034 

 

Attention:       Ms. Kara Martini 

         

Regarding: Marine Corp Reserve Center 

  Detroit, Michigan 48235 

 

 

Dear Ms. Martini: 

 

RAM Construction was requested to inspect and issue a thorough scope of work that we 

recommended implementing to restore the exterior masonry and stone at the above-

mentioned facility. Please see below description of masonry building envelope restoration 

scope.  

 

 

1. Decorative Limestone:  

• Remove and replace limestone mortar joints 100% 

• Replace severely damaged limestone pieces with salvaged limestone from the 

south portion of the building that is being demolished.  

• Install “dutchman” limestone pieces where stone is beyond patching 

• Patch, rout and seal cracks as necessary 

• Remove and replace skyward facing joints, new sealant will be installed with a 

color to be chosen by owner 

  

 

2. Clean Entire Façade:  

• Remove all graffiti on all elevations  

• We will pressure wash the entire masonry and limestone façade  

• All staining and dirt sediment will be removed  

• A mockup will be approved by the owner before any production cleaning  

takes place  
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We look forward to hearing from you soon, it will be our pleasure to assist in any way that we 

can. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at any time. 

 

Sincerely, 

RAM Construction Services of Michigan, Inc. 

 

 

Andrew Sandzik  
 

Typical area exhibiting 

limestone spalls, joint 

failure, as well as stones in 

need of being reset 

Typical area exhibiting limestone 

joint failure as well as stones in need 

of being reset 

Area of wall identified as 

needing new limestone panels 

installed at existing building 

elevation to remain 

Area beyond repair, new stone 

will be furnished and installed to 

match existing 
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